
I ' January 30, 1980

Martin Harold Hodder, Esq.
1131,N.E. 86th Street
Miami, Florida 33138

In the Natter of
Florida Po>ier 8 Light Company

(St. Lucie Nuclear Pokier Plant, Unit 2)
Docket Ho. 50-389

Dear Nr. Hodder:

-In response to your recent request, I enclose'he portion of Draft NUREG-0660
(December 1979) that addresses Task Action III.E.1.4. I also enclose a copy
of Nr. Denton's letter to the Commissioners in u>hich he states that the draftis'till tentative and that it has not been formally concurred in at this stage
by any office.

Sincerely,

llilliam D. Paton
Counsel for NRC Staff

F

Enclosure as stated

cc (w/ encl.):
Michael C. Farrar, Esq. DISTRIB UTION:
Dr. ll. Reed Johnson Paton
Richard S. 'Salzman, Esq. Olmstead
.aberrance J. Anderson, Esq. R. Birkel
Dr. David L. Hetrick, ODT Ly'nch
Dr. Frank -Hooper Formal Files
Harold F. Reis„ Esq. Reg. Cent/ LPDR
Norman A. Coll, Esq. Shapar/Fngelhardt/Christenbury
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board
Docketing and Service Section
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

January 30, 1980

Martin Harold Hodder, Esq.
1131 N.E. 86th Street
Miami, Florida 33138

In the Matter of
Florida Power 8 Light Company

(St. Lucie Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 2)
Docket No. 50-389

Dear Mr. Hodder:

In response to your recent request, I enclose the portion of Draft NUREG-0660
(December 1979) that addresses Task Action III.E.1.4. I also enclose a copy
of Mr. Denton's letter to the Commissioners in which he states that the draft
is still ten'tative and that it has not been formally concurred in at this stage
by any office.

Sincerely,

William D. Paton
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosure as stated

cc (w/ encl.):
'ichaelC. Farrar, Esq.

Dr. W. Reed Johnson
Richard S. Salzman, Esq.
Terrance J. Anderson, Esq.
Dr. David L. Hetrick
Dr. Frank Hooper
Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Norman A. Coll, Esq.
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board
Docketing and Service Section




